

Angie Hansen

Freelance Artist



Phone:
651-497-8984



Email:
angieuyou@gmail.com



Website:
auhansenart.com
artstation.com/anjuthemage
[linkedin.com/in/angieuhansen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/angieuhansen)



Address
15765 Griffon Path
Apple Valley, MN 55124

Skills

Adobe Creative Cloud
Procreate, Clip Studio Paint
Digital Art
Crypto Art
Social Media
Project Management
Self-Motivated
Color Theory
Concept Development

Technologically savvy and multifaceted artist with over 6 years of professional experience. Works well in high-pressure settings with minimal supervision in both leadership and team roles. Successfully and independently growing her business and craft on the web.

Experience

2021-present

Senior Moderator | rNFT

Hosted stages and AMAs with industry leaders
Managed over 75k members in the community
Welcomed and guided newcomers by providing information
Promoted art projects in weekly spotlights
Collaborated with and assisted thousands of artists

2020-present

Freelance Artist | Self Employed

Illustrated children's book, 123 Ice Fishing, and various projects
Produced original character and setting designs/concepts
Consulted with clients about designs and layouts for products and commissions
Grew social media presence on Instagram, Twitter, Ko-Fi, Discord, and Pixiv

2018-2021

Administrative Associate | University of Minnesota

Developed and implemented new graphics for department's promotional brochures, posters, newsletters, etc.
Created, grew, and managed department social media and new department website
Wrote and published several hundred news articles, arranging graphics using Adobe and Microsoft Suite

Education

2012 - 2015

B.A. ESL Education & B.A. Spanish Education
University of Northwestern – St. Paul

2021 - 2023 est

M.F.A Illustration
Academy of Art University